Mikelle Morra

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2006 4:15 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: David Krech

Subject: Fw: File No. ITC-ASG-20061108-00510; JB and SG Communications and McLeodUSA

Mikelle - please upload the e-mail below to IBFS. Thanks. SM

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

||||| Original Message -----

From: Burt, Danielle <Danielle.Burt@bingham.com>

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Cc: Kiddoo, Jean L. <Jean.Kiddoo@bingham.com>

Sent: Thu Nov 16 15:25:37 2006

Subject: File No. ITC-ASG-20061108-00510; JB and SG Communications and McLeodUSA

Sumita: As requested, this email confirms that McLeodUSA Incorporated, the parent of
McLeodUSA Telecommunications Services, Inc., is a Delaware corporation. Please feel free
to contact me if you have any other questions.

Best Regards, Danielle

Danielle Burt

Bingham McCutchen LLP

3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007

Direct Dial: (202) 373-6039
Fax: (202) 424-7647

The information in this transmittal (including attachment, if any) is privileged and
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use,
disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on
behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please
notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank
you.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of
avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being
delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herein and
may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other purpose without
our prior written consent.
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Jean L. Kiddoo

Danielle C. Burt

Phone: (202) 373-6000
Fax: (202) 373-6001

FILED/ACCEPTED
MAR 1 62007

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

March 16, 2007
VIA HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
c/o Natek, Inc.

236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 110

Washington, DC 20002

Re: WC Docket No. 06-207 and File No. ITC-ASG-20061108-00510
Consummation Notice

Dear Ms. Dortch:

ImOn Communications, LLC f/k/a JB and SG Communications, LLE through its
undersigned counsel, hereby advises the Commission that the transaction approved in the
above-captioned dockets was consummated on Friday, March 9, 2007.

An original and four (4) copies of this letter are enclosed. Please date stamp and return
the enclosed extra copy of this letter. Should you have any questions regarding this
matter, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully submitted,

Jean L. Kiddoo
Danielle C. Burt

cc (by email): Gail Cohen (FCC)
Sumita Mukhoty (FCC)

The company advices the Commission of its name change on January 5, 2007.
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